
 

ADDENDUM #3 
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INVITATION FOR BID 

IFB #23-4510-0259 

Old Stage Road Booster Pump Station 

Department of Budget & Finance  
17090 Monument Circle, Suite 137 

Isle of Wight, VA 23397 

http://www.Isleofwightus.net 

This Addendum supplements or modifies the original Solicitation noted above and is made part of the Invitation 

for Bid and resulting contract documents. The following modifications are included as part of this Addendum: 

 

See attached for revised drawing M1 with required pipe supports identified. 

 

 

Note the following Question(s) and Answer(s) below: 

 

1. Is a geotechnical report on the proposed site available? 

 

Response: Once the clearing and grubbing is completed onsite to the subgrade elevation, a geotechnical 

engineer will access the site and test for bearing capacity. 

 

2. How long does the contractor need to hold their bid? 

 

Response: The Contractor shall hold their bid for 90 days. 

 

3. Regarding drawing C2, please confirm whether the hydrant and valve shown near the southeast corner of 

the LOD is part of this contract. 

 

Response: The hydrant, valves, 8” x 8” tees and suction/discharge isolation valves adjacent to Old Stage 

Road Highway will be installed by the water main contractor as part of a separate contract. 

 

4. Is there any need or requirement to raise the overhead power lines near the proposed entrance to the site? 

 

Response: There is no need/requirement to raise the overhead power lines near the proposed site 

entrance. 

 



5. The tanks specified in Section 11340 appear to be “traditional” chemical storage tanks (primary with 

secondary containment tank, lifting lugs, tie-down lugs, bulkhead fittings / connections, ultrasonic leak 

detection with 4-20 mA signal, 24” vented manway, etc.).  The tanks shown on drawing D1 appear to be 

55 gallon drums on containment pallets.  Please clarify what is required. 

 

Response: The tanks required are 55-gallon drums on containment pallets, as shown on drawing D1. 

 

6. Is the contractor required to provide the initial fill-up of sodium hypochlorite? 

 

Response: Yes, the Contractor is required to provide the initial fill-up of sodium hypochlorite. 

 

7. Section 16612 (Emergency Generator System) specifies a diesel-engine generator. Drawings E1-E5 show 

a natural gas generator.  Please clarify. 

 

Response: The generator shall be a natural gas generator as shown on Drawings E1-E5. 

 

8. Should we want to go look at the proposed site, is there someone that we need to contact to arrange a 

visit? 

 

Response: No prior meeting or site visit has been held for the project. The existing pump station site is 

wooded. 

 

 

 

 

Contract Officer: 

         Erin Wishall, Purchasing Agent, ewishall@isleofwightus.net                                               

 

**AN ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED** 

 

Erin Wishall, Purchasing Agent, is the contract officer for Isle of Wight County with respect to this 

RFP. All questions and/or comments should be directed to him at ewishall@isleofwightus.net. The 

respondents to this RFP shall not contact, either directly or indirectly, any other employee or agent of 

the County regarding this RFP. Any such unauthorized contact may disqualify the offeror from the 

procurement. 

 


